



Manuel Garrido

> Full-Stack Developer

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality: Spanish

Phone: +34 609 279 840

Email: manuel@manugarrido.me

LANGUAGES

> SPANISH (NATIVE)

> ENGLISH (B2)

PRESENTATION

Entrepreneur with Master's and Bachelor's degrees in **Software Engineering**, driven by numerous ambitions. Passionate about **new technologies, business, and digital marketing**.

I have been working for **10+ years in computer industry**, especially in the start-ups environment, I also have developed my own projects and web applications. I consider myself a mentally strong individual who relentlessly pursues their goals until I achieve them.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2022 – 2024. **Capital Solutions Ltd.** *Gzira (Malta)*

Solo Full-Stack Developer

- > Internal Management Platforms / **Django, Python, NodeJS, ReactJS, MySQL**
- > *Microservices Deployments in AWS / Git, Docker*
- > *Server Administration*

Feb 2019 – Dec 2021. **Al-Andalus Digital Solutions S.L.U.** *Seville (Spain)*

CEO

- > E-commerce +50k€ billing / **Prestashop**
- > Websites Development
- > Search Engine Optimization & SEM (Google)
- > Social Media / FB Ads

Apr 2018 – Jan 2019. **BeOneOff Digital Solutions S.L.** *Seville (Spain)*

ChatBot Backend Developer & BeOneBot Co-founder

- > Microservices Development / **NodeJS, ReactJS, MongoDB**
- > ChatBot Development & IA / **BotFramework, DialogFlow**
- > Microservices Deployments / **Git, Docker**

Sept 2016 – Jan 2018. **BuboCar Certificated S.L.** *Seville (Spain)*

Full-Stack Developer

- > Microservices Development / **NodeJS, ReactJS, MongoDB**
- > App Development / **React Native**

Jun 2016 – Jan 2017. **Levelbots S.L.** *Seville (Spain)*

ChatBot Developer

- > Microservices Development / **NodeJS, MySQL**
- > ChatBot Development / **BotFramework**

2012 -2014. **Self-Employed.** *Seville (Spain)*

Junior Developer & Digital Marketing Expert

- > Web Platforms / **WordPress, HTML , CSS, JS.**
- > Navigator extensions
- > Search Engine Optimization

EDUCATION

2018 – 2020. **University of Seville (Spain)**

Software Engineering (Master)

2011 – 2018. **University of Seville (Spain)**

Software Engineer - Software Engineering (Bachelor)

2016 – 2017. **Telefónica S.A.**

Talentum Start-ups scholarship

CERTIFICATIONS

April 2015. **EDX**

EDX Honor Code for course Playing Android

Sept 2014. **IAB Spain**

Google Basic Course of Digital Marketing (40 h)

MENTIONS

https://www.abc.es/sevilla/ciudad/sevi-estudiante-sevillano-desafia-nintendo-201608271725_noticia.html

<https://elreferente.es/entrevistas/siempre-hemos-tenido-una-metrica-que-nos-ha-impulsado-a-seguir-la-satisfaccion-de-los-clientes-que-nos-probaban/>

https://www.abc.es/espana/comunidad-valenciana/abci-startup-bubocar-lanzadera-digitaliza-servicio-recogida-y-entrega-concesionarios-volkswagen-202001291332_noticia.html

<https://elreferente.es/entrevistas/lo-mas-dificil-es-apostar-por-tu-idea-asumiendo-que-tenes-pocos-recursos-para-llevarla-a-cabo/>